
From: @mandolinmedia.org>  
Sent: 23 March 2023 03:43 
To: Dockrell, Martin  
Subject: Re: introducing you 
 
Hi Martin,  
 
Thanks for the reply and explanation, and no, I had no idea and believed that not to be the case.  
 
Also, thank you for your work in helping people quit smoking.   
 
Best regards,  
 

  
 
On Thu, 23 Mar 2023 at 00:05, Dockrell, Martin  wrote: 

Thanks for this . 

I don’t know if you are already aware but FACT Asia is funded by tobacco manufacturer PMI. 
Participating in your programme would not be consistent with our responsibilities under Art 5.3 of 
the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control.  

It is our policy to publish correspondence with the tobacco industry and those working on their 
behalf. 

Regards 

  

From: @mandolinmedia.org>  
Sent: 20 March 2023 15:43 
To: Dockrell, Martin  
Subject: Re: introducing you 

Hi Martin,   

Thanks a lot for getting back to me. Some background and general information would be great.  

This is a short, independent documentary of which I have full creative freedom and I'm getting 
support from Fact Asia - an independent non-profit organisation.  

It'll seek to illustrate the best ways to quit smoking and nicotine consumption and the various effects 
of nicotine on people.  

This will be through interviews with Doctors, health officials, smokers and people who successfully 
quit smoking/nicotine consumption.  

I hope that answers everything and look forward to hearing from you.  

Thanks again,  







  

On Mon, 7 Mar 2022 at 18:45, @yahoo.com> wrote: 

Hi , great to speak with you just now. 

Martin, I’m introducing you because  is planning to make a documentary about vaping/tobacco 
harm reduction, and I thought you might be interested in speaking with him. 

The film will be independent of any industry funding;  wants to look at the benefits of switching 
from smoking to vaping, particularly from the point of view of people who have mental health 
issues. 

I have explained that you have to work under certain constraints and may not be able to participate, 
but he would like to set up a meeting with you if it’s something you could consider. 

Over to you 

  




